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INTRODUCTION

This information note and accompanying information is being made publicly available to any organisations which are interested in providing DHPV Self-sampling Cost Effectiveness Modelling

For avoidance of doubt THIS IS NOT a call for competition.
This is a market consultation. The purpose is to advise suppliers of the forthcoming Department of Health and Social Care (DHSC) procurement and seek feedback from potential bidders and existing providers that may inform the final specifications and/or procurement approach to the services.

This builds on a commitment to engage with the market, by sharing information and seeking input from the market to enable us to develop the final requirements and tender documentation in a fair and transparent manner.  This exercise is to ensure that all tenderers have a clear understanding of the Department’s requirement and help reduce the number of questions that may be raised in the Tender Period.

1. [bookmark: _Toc132106037][bookmark: _Toc132106057]Background 

1.1. The UK NSC currently does not recommend HPV self-sampling in the CSP. In 2017, the UK NSC commissioned an external review of HPV self-sampling to find out about the potential of HPV self-sampling to improve the performance of the CSP. The review identified several evidence gaps. 

1.2. In 2019, the UK NSC requested an in-service evaluation (ISE) of HPV self-sampling to address the evidence gaps from the 2017 review. The aim of the ISE is to provide the UK NSC with good quality, robust evidence on the clinical effectiveness, feasibility, acceptability, and cost-effectiveness in the use of HPV self-sampling in the CSP. Evidence from the ISE will support a definitive recommendation by the UK NSC to the four UK nations.

1.3. The HPV self-sampling ISE will offer a portion of women eligible for cervical screening in England the choice between a clinician taken sample and a self-sample for HPV. 

1.4. The UK NSC is looking to appoint a competent supplier to undertake a piece of cost-effectiveness modelling to understand the conditions under which harms will outweigh benefits for the offer of HPV self-sampling in the UK. This is particularly important given that testing for HPV on a vaginal/urine self-sample could be slightly less sensitive than a clinician taken cervical sample. Therefore, modelling is required to understand how the self-sampling offer under different uptake scenarios could impact on the number of screen-detected HPV and treated cervical lesion

1.5. This work will provide  guidance about how much less sensitive the self sample can be before the number of women with CIN2 will fall and the offer not be safely made to all women (just the non attenders for example).


2. [bookmark: _Toc132106038]REQUIREMENTS

2.1. DHSC is seeking feedback on the Specifications (Attachment 1) to deliver services that cover the key deliverable :

To provide evidence on the conditions under which benefits outweigh harms for self-sampling in the cervical screening programme in terms of clinical outcomes and cost-effectiveness. For full details on the deliverables please refer to the Draft Specifications Document.

4. [bookmark: _Toc132098359][bookmark: _Toc132106017][bookmark: _Toc132106039][bookmark: _Toc132106058]PROCUREMENT APPROACH

4.1. The procurement will be conducted using an open tender. We are currently gathering internal approvals so the timetable included in this market engagement consultation may change. 

5. [bookmark: _Toc132098360][bookmark: _Toc132106018][bookmark: _Toc132106040][bookmark: _Toc132106059]MARKET CONSULTATION-QUESTIONNAIRE RETURN

This questionnaire forms part of the market engagement activity to support this procurement 
The purpose of this questionnaire is to explore the market reaction to the proposed service.  We hope to identify critical success factors and potential barriers in order to inform the formal procurement process.  To maximise the success of this subsequent procurement process we request that suppliers are open and honest in their responses and provide as much detail as possible.
Participation in this Market Consultation is voluntary.  It is not required to provide an answer to every question if particular questions are not relevant.
The Department wishes to encourage participation at this stage in order to ensure a wide number of responses.  The market engagement processes described above do not form part of the formal procurement process. When the formal procurement process commences any supplier interested will need to express interest to join the competition and all supplier bids will be evaluated on the same basis.
The completed questionnaire should be returned via email ccsinbox@dhsc.gov.uk quoting ‘HPVSelf-Sampling’ no later than 26th March 2024, 5pm
The Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) applies to the Department. You should be aware of the Department 's obligations and responsibilities under the FOIA to disclose, on written request, recorded information held. Information provided by you in connection with this procurement exercise, or with any Contract that may be awarded as a result of this exercise, may therefore have to be disclosed in response to such a request, unless the Department decides that one of the statutory exemptions under the FOIA applies. The Department may also include certain information in the publication scheme which it maintains under the FOIA.
In certain circumstances, and in accordance with the Code of Practice issued under section 45 of the FOIA or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, the Department may consider it appropriate to ask you for your views as to the release of any information before a decision on how to respond to a request is made. In dealing with requests for information under the FOIA, the Department must comply with a strict timetable and the Department would, therefore, expect a timely response to any consultation within two working days.
You may provide information which is confidential in nature and which you may wish to be held in confidence. You must give a clear indication which type of material is to be considered confidential and why it is considered to be so, along with the time period for which it will remain confidential in nature. The use of blanket protective markings such as "commercial in confidence" will no longer be appropriate. In addition, marking any material as confidential or equivalent should not be taken to mean that the Department accepts any duty of confidentiality by virtue of such marking. Please note that even where you have indicated that information is confidential the Department may be required to disclose it under the FOIA if a request is received.
The Department cannot accept that trivial information or information which by its very nature cannot be regarded as confidential should be subject to any obligation of confidence.
In certain circumstances where information has not been provided in confidence, the Department may still wish to consult with you about the application of any other exemption such as that relating to disclosure that will prejudice the commercial interests of any party.
The decision as to which information will be disclosed is reserved to the Department notwithstanding any consultation with you.
Whilst the Department expects to proceed to procurement in due course, there is no obligation to do so as a consequence of this early market engagement activity.
The publication of any documents at this stage is intended to provide potential bidders with the opportunity to view and comment on a draft specification for the requirement.  The Department does not intend to be bound by any information at this stage.  The Department makes no commitment to accept recommendations or suggestions.  Once published, the Invitation to Tender will contain the final requirements in relation to this service.  All previous versions, including any documents published at this stage should be disregarded.
The Department of Health and Social Care (The Department) will make the final decision on the content of the Invitation to Tender documentation having considered feedback.
The ITT will be issued to suppliers in line with the timetable proposed although the procurement timetable has not been finalised at this stage and we reserve the right to make amendments as necessary.
The ITT will include the final specification, pricing schedule, evaluation criteria and terms and conditions.  It is anticipated that TUPE may not apply to this 
The ITT will only be issued to those suppliers that at the time of tender expressed an interest via Atamis once the contract notice has been published. .

Regards,


Corporate and Clinical Services, Commercial Lifecycle
Commercial Directorate, Department of Health & Social Care
39 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0EU



NAME OF SUPPLIER:

6. [bookmark: _Toc132098361][bookmark: _Toc132106019][bookmark: _Toc132106041][bookmark: _Toc132106060]SECTION A: GAUGING THE LEVEL OF INTEREST
6.1. Are there any features of the service that are of concern to you and why? (for example, with regards to the suggested timeframe for delivering the contract and/or methodology) How might these be addressed?

6.2. What challenges or risks might there be in the delivery of the services as specified? (for example, with regards to the suggested timeframe for deliving the contract and/or methodology)

6.3. Is your organisation considering submitting a tender, If not, is there any reason why?  


7. [bookmark: _Toc132098367][bookmark: _Toc132106020][bookmark: _Toc132106042][bookmark: _Toc132106061]SECTION B: SPECIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS
7.1. Does the draft specification provide you with a clear understanding of the Service being procured?  Is it structured in a clear and straightforward way? Would you require any additional information?

7.2. Do you think the estimate value for this contract is appropriate? If not give an estimate value for the service and provide reasons for it.
1.1. Do you have any concerns regarding the payment structure in the specifications? If so, what are your concerns and how we can address them.


[bookmark: _Toc132098372][bookmark: _Toc132106021][bookmark: _Toc132106043]SECTION C: COMMERCIAL APPROACH
Procurement Process
The timetable for the procurement is set out below:[footnoteRef:2] [2:  These are estimated times and are subject to changes at the discretion of the Authority.] 

	Event
	Estimated times

	Approvals secured
	End April

	ITT issued to Tenderers
	01/05/2024

	Closing date for submission of Tenderers’ questions
	20/05/2024

	Answers to Tenderers’ questions circulated to all Tenderers by  
	24/05/2024

	Closing date for receipt of Tenders          
	31/05/2024

	Evaluation period including internal approvals (on or around) 
	14/06/2024

	Outcome notifications
	17/06/2024

	Standstill period ends
	28/06/2024

	Anticipated Contract Signature Date                                
	01/07/2024


Do you think that the timetable is feasible? If no, provide reasons and what could be changed to facilitate wider participation.
We intent to evaluation on Quality 70%, Cost 20%, Social Value 10%. Do you think this split is appropriate? If not, give reasons.

[bookmark: _Toc132098392]
[bookmark: _Toc132098396]SECTION D: SOCIAL VALUE

The Department aim to secure additional social value through the procurement of these services in accordance with Procurement Policy Note 06/20. The DHSC is considering two themes for this procurement as follows:

Theme 5 Wellbeing
Outcome: Improve health and wellbeing
MAC 7.1: Demonstrate action to support health and wellbeing, including physical and mental health, in the contract workforce.
Metrics: Supplier to detail prior to each installment what activities have taken place to raise awareness or contribute to better physical and mental wellbeing for the contracted workforce


Do you consider Social Value a barrier in your intention to apply for this service? 

SECTION E: CRITICAL SUCCESS FACTORS
What are the key critical success factors for the service? What are the major barriers to success? How might these be overcome? 

[bookmark: _Toc132106023][bookmark: _Toc132106045]ADDITIONAL REQUEST FOR INFOMATION

[bookmark: _Toc132106047]If you have any other comment or questions to raise in regards to this procurement, please list them below. We will endeavour to answer all the questions by compiling a Q&A document that will be issued at tender stage.

[bookmark: _Toc132106048]SIGNATORY
Name of organisation:
[bookmark: Text92]Name of authorised representative in block letters:      
[bookmark: Text93]Position:      
[bookmark: Text94]For and on behalf of:      
[bookmark: Text95]Date:      
(This should be completed by the Supplier or a partner or an authorised representative in his / her own name and on behalf of the company / organisation completing this questionnaire)

THANK YOU FOR TAKING THE TIME TO COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
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